## Dr. Preeti Tejas Boraste

**☎** B.sc (Agri), MBA (Finance, HR),

Ph.D (Organizational Mgmt), E MDP (IIM-K)

MVP Samaj's K.B.T. C.O.E., Nashik

**MBA Department** 

boraste.preeti@kbtcoe.org

preetiteagm05@alumni.iimk.ac.in

8275585524

preetitejasboraste.wordpress.com

www.youtube.com/@PreetiTejasBoraste17



#### **About me:**

I am a confident person with demonstrated experience of working in the education sector for more than 10 years. My experience helped me develop expert knowledge of the teaching learning process. I am highly motivated to continue learning and improving my craft.

### **Work Experience:**

Sr.	Institute/ Company	Post	Experience		- Total
No.			From	То	Total
1	NDMVP's K.B.T. College	Assistant	25/09/2023	Till date	1 Month
	of Engineering, Nashik	Professor	23/09/2023	Till date	1 WIOHHI
2	SNJB's College of	Assistant	23/07/2018	23/09/2023	5 years 2
	Engineering, Chandwad	Professor	23/07/2016	23/09/2023	Months
3	Vishwasattya college of	Assistant	01/06/2011	30/11/2017	17 6 Years
	MBA.	Professor	01/06/2011	30/11/2017	
4	Reliance Money	Center Manager	5/11/2008	10/11/2009	1 Years
	Tremanee Wester	Trainee			1 10015

# **Educational Qualification:**

YEAR	DEGREE	INSTITUTE/UNIVERSITY	SPECIALISATION
2023	e MDP	Indian Institute of Management (IIM-K)	General Management
2021	Ph.D	Savitribai Phule Pune University	Organization Management
2014	MBA	Savitribai Phule Pune University	Human Resource Management
2008	MBA	ICFAI	Financial Management
2005	B.Sc	Panjabrao Deshmukh Krishi Vidyapeeth,	Agriculture
2001	HSC	G.E.S HAL Jr. College	-
1999	SSC	G.E.S HAL High School	-

# **Achievements:**

Elite club member and certified Soft skills trainer of International Association of Soft Skills
Trainer (IAST), Bestow Edutrex International LLP, 2021
<b>Silver Medal in NPTEL online exam in Enhancing</b> Soft skills and communication.Feb- April 2019
Hands on training on Solar Study Lamp Assembly, IIT-Bx, 1 May 2019- 31 Dec 2019
Published a book <b>Human Resource Management</b> For MU Sem 8 Common To All Branches Academic Year 2022-2023, Tech-Neo Publications
Successfully Completed Lead Pro Simulation certificate for Activity on Adaptation of Leadership styles at workplace Jan 30. 2023 from Lead Pro.
"Innovate Irrigation Techniques" for water conservation in collaboration with IIT-B on 14th Oct 2018 at SNJB, COE, Chandwad.

Research and Publications:
☐ A study of Selected Agro Processing industries and its impact on Socio Economic
Development in the area of operation with special reference to Nasik District, 2016-2021
☐ FARMER PRODUCER ORGANIZATIONS (FPO's): CHALLENGES & STRATEGIES TO
OVERCOME THEM, IJRAR INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL
REVIEWS (E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138), Feb 2021
☐ FARMER PRODUCER ORGANIZATIONS (FPOS): SOWING SEEDS OF SUSTAINABLE
SUCCESS IJRAR INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH AND ANALYTICAL REVIEWS
(E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138), Feb 2020
☐ A STUDY ON IDENTIFICATION OF SERVICES PROVIDED BY SELECTED AGRO
PROCESSING INDUSTRIES (FPC'S) TO FARMERS AND ATTRIBUTES OF
SOCIO-ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT IJRAR INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RESEARCH
AND ANALYTICAL REVIEWS (E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138) DEC 2020
$\square$ Power of Collectivism and unlocking value chain- Farmers' Producer Companies in India
AISM International Conference on IT and Management, (E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN
2349-5138) Jan 2019
☐ A Review on Literature: Factors contributing to Success and Sustainability of the Farmer
Producer Organizations and constraints faced by them. AISM International Conference on
IT and Management (E-ISSN 2348-1269, P- ISSN 2349-5138), Jan 2019
☐ Attended and presented paper in International Conference Organized by IIM- Nagpur and
Dr.Pritam Singh Foundation on Reskills and Reinvent: The new talent mantra to sustain
for Industry 4.0 by skill 4.0 from 17-19 Non 2022.
☐ A Review of HR Analytical Methods and their moderating factors, Journal of Management
and Entrepreneurship ISSN: 2229-5348, UGC CARE group 1 Journal, Oct 2023

<b>Expert Session Delivered:</b>
A session on Understanding Personalities and Emotional Intelligence to Employees of
Hindustan Aeronautics Limited (A Govt of India, Ministry of Defence ) on 24 April 2023.
A session on Understanding Personalities and Emotional Intelligence to Personality
Development to Sir. Dr. M.S Gosavi College of Pharmacy, Nasik on 8 March 2023.
A session on Personality development and communication Skills and Human Values to
SHHJ College of Polytechnic, Chandwad on 17/9/22.
A session on Understanding Personalities and Emotional Intelligence to Smt. KB Abbad
Homeopathic Medical College, Chandwad on 16 March 22
A session on Understanding Personalities and Emotional Intelligence to Employees of SNJB
COE Faculty organized by IQAC on 4 Aug 22.
A session on Reskilling Industry 4.0 as Refresher Course under UGC HRDC for faculty of
Commerce and management, SPPU 12 Aug 22.
Expert lecture on EDP on 2nd Feb 2019 in SNJB's Shri Hiralaji Polytechnic College,
Chandwad.
Expert lecture on Personality Development on 2nd Feb 2019 in SNJB's Shri Hiralaji
Polytechnic College, Chandwad
Expert talk on Business Plan on 8th Jan 2019 in EDC Cell of SNJB's COE Chandwad.

## **Seminar and FDP attended:**

Attended 3 Days Teacher TrainingProgram in Enterprise Education( TTPEE)
organized by Startup and innovation Cell SNJB COE from June 1-3 2023
Attende 1 Day FDP on CBCS OBE -2019 pattern by MET on 24 Dec 2019
Attended 5 Days FDP on Cyber Security by Shivaji University Kolhapur from 25
Nov-30 Nov 2019
Attended FDP on LMS: Introduction to Google Classroom by Marathwada Mitra
Mandal's IMERT, Pune on 16 May 2020
Attended Workshop on <b>Blog making</b> by SNJB COE from 27-28 June 2019.
Attended 2 days FDP on <b>Project based learning</b> organized by SNJB COE from 21 -22
June 2019.
Attended 5 days FDP on Deeksharambh ( students Induction Program) organized by
NIT- Patna from 10-14 Aug 20
Attended 7 Days FDP on NBA Accreditation process organized by SKN Sinhgad
school of Business Management from 22-28 Aug 2021.
Attended E FDP on Basics of Research and Literacy Zotero and Mendeley on 16 Aug
2020
International conference on "International Conference on Grape Production and
<b>Processing" in Baramati</b> , 06/02/06 – 11/02/06.
FDP on "Innovative Teaching Methodology for B-Schools", Chandwad, 08/08/14 –
09/08/14.
FDP on "Dissertation", MGVs IMR Nashik, 24/02/15. Workshop on "Financial
Engineering and Markets", Nasik, $01/03/15 - 02/03/15$ .
National Conference on Education: Gen Next on 20- 21st Jan 2017 at MGV's IMR
Nashik.
National Conference on Employability Augmentation through Skill Development for
Management Education on 19-20th Jan 2018 at MGV's IMR Nashik.

National Conference on Opportunities & Challenges in the Accreditation Process on
9-10th Feb 2019 at MGV's IMR Nashik.
ASM's International Conference on ongoing Research in Management INCON-XIV
11th and 12th January 2019 Pune, INDIA

#### **Personal Details:**

Name : Preeti Tejas Boraste

**Date of Birth** : 17th March 1984

**Nationality** : INDIAN

**Gender** : Female

Marital Status : Married

Languages Known : English, Hindi, and Marathi

**Area of Interest**: Meta Skills, Soft Skills, Sustainability, Corporate Governance and Mindfulness

Leadership, Social Entrepreneurship.

Dr.Preeti Tejas Boraste.